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DAVID L. MAGGARD, JR., Director of Public Safety
Public Safety - Irvine Police Department - (849) 724-7000 www.irvingpd.org

City of Irvine, One Givic Canter Plaza, P.C. Box 16575, ivine, California 82623-9575 (949) r24-8000

October 3, 2012

Foreman Roy B. Baker Il

2011-2012 Orange County Grand Jury
700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Dear Foreman Baker:

The Irvine Police Department has received your request for response to the
Grand Jury Report, “Sex Trafficking of Girls.” Pursuant to California Penal Code
933.05(b)(3) | am requesting an extension for additional analysis. | intend to
comply with your request for response by October 31, 2012, Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Susan E. Davis, Lieutenant
Irvine Police Department
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